
Manor History File 

Manor Name BRANDON 

Alias Bremdona 

Honour/Lordship Lordship of Beanley 

Ownership Through its early history Brandon follows Beanley as part of 

the lordship (NCH XIV, pp.398-401). It was granted along with 

Branton by Gospatric III to Edward his brother and was held 

by Robert of Biddleston from him. In 1242 Edward’s grandson 
John held Eglingham, Hedgeley, Lemington, Brandon (as 

Bromdon) and Branton (as Brenton) in socage, for a sparrow 

hawk or 6d. annually. Robert of Biddleston died around 1240, 

leaving his two daughters Eva de Feritate and Margery Delaval 

(NCH XIV, p.402). The Delaval moiety remained in the family 

until 1471, when it passed under a settlement to Robert 

Mitford of Seghill (NCH XIV, p.402). His family held it until 

1607, when it was sold to Cuthbert Collingwood of Branton 

(NCH XIV, p.402). The Collingwoods sold Brandon to Lancelot 

Allgood in 1689 (NCH XIV, 402). Brandon was still owned by 

the Allgoods at the time of NCH, however Kelly’s (1921, 119) 
gives no landowner or lord of the manor. 

 

Courts  

Sources Northumberland County History (1935) Vol. XIV, pp.398-403 

Kelly, E.R, (1921), Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland, p.119 

See also: 

Hodgson, J.C., (1923) ‘The Manors of Brandon and Branton’ 
Archaeologia Aeliana series 3, Vol.20. p.2 

 

Records Held By 

Northumberland 

Archives 

No records known. 

Time period 

covered by 

records 

1613-1788 



Records Held 

Elsewhere 

Alnwick Castle - AC:C/lV/8/1-3 Court File, 1613-1617; 

AC:D/l/4 Call Book, 1762-1788; AC:C/lV/16 Court Book, 

1762-1788. 

 


